

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

August 16, 2016

PRESENT: Carole D'Elia, Rachel Rios, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Frederick Mills, Steve Streeter, America Velasco, Dennis Dulay, Jane Claar, Daniel Okada, Virginia Maulfair, Hillary Gaines, Stephanie Nguyen, Mike Shores and Dawn Isais

ABSENT: None

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:11 a.m. Commissioner Daniel Okada welcomed participants.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE JULY MEETING**: Both America Velasco and Rachel Rios need to be added to the minutes as absent. Commissioner Fred Mills motioned to approve the July minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Steve Streeter. The minutes were unanimously approved with the corrections noted above.
- 3. **Announcements**: Daniel Okada is now the Chair of the Juvenile Justice Commission and Delinquency Prevention Commission. America Velasco is the Vice-Chair and Stephanie Nguyen is the Treasurer.
- 4. Public Comments: None.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM THE COURT:** None.
- 6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Mike Shores informed the commission of the presentation that was made to the Board of Supervisors regarding the proposed repurposing of the Warren E. Thornton Youth Center (WETYC). At this point they are continuing to move forward with the Request for Information (RFI). If there is no interest it may halt the project altogether.
 - Commissioner Dan Okada requested further information regarding the Cross Over Youth Practice Model (CYPM). Mike noted the launch is tentatively set for October 17th. Some processes are already underway. A press release is scheduled to come out shortly.
- 7. **COMMISSION BROCHURE/PLATFORM:** Commissioner Carole D'Elia mentioned there are currently three vacancies on the commission. There is an application link on the JJC website which provides information on when and how to apply.

www.saccourt.ca.gov/juvenile

Commissioner Hillary Gaines noted there were a few commissioners that visited the Sacramento Children's Receiving Home, CPSU Unit. The County leases space from the receiving home for this unit. The CPSU have two comfort rooms. Hillary briefly explained the current intake process. They only take children above one year of age. The facility is a completely unlocked facility. Staff at the facility have taken multiple training classes. Staff are unable to search anyone for drugs and/or weapons.

Mike noted the upcoming Continuum of Care Reform is scheduled to be in effect for CPS, January 1, 2017. The issues with CSEC youth have created a significant challenge for CPS. The Youth Center project will hopefully alleviate some of the CPSU burden. This facility will be able to house delinquent youth as well as those from CPS.

Commissioner Gwendolyn Tucker-Jackson noted there will be an open house event at the Children's Home on Sutterville, not to be confused with the above mentioned Children's Receiving Home. The event will be on August 25^{th} from 4:30-6:30PM.

The DPC brochure is still in process. There was discussion of adding back the scholarship piece.

8. **YDF POPULATION:** No discussion

9. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

- Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento) Can the commission please be notified of the grand opening?
- Presentation by Chief Sanders

Chief Sanders is currently working to reevaluate the Juvenile Work Project process. It is still premature to present on this topic.

- Presentation of CYPM with Executive Committee Members
- Commissioners Training September 22nd

MEETING ADJOURN:

Commissioner Virginia Maulfair moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:10 a.m. Commissioner Rachel Rios seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527